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Constitution of the United States and of the State of Colorado, and the laws made purguant
thereto, and will faithfully perform the duties of the office of Director of Sy 224 //////77

District, upon whic  am about :o ente&.% WA

(name of special district)

(signature of oath taker)

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day odl Nne 20 ( g/

By: — .
[ /7 (Person authorized to administer oaths, i.e.

County Clerk and Recorder, Clerk of

the Court, Chairman of the

Board of Directors, or any other person authorized

to administer oaths)
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CONFLICTS DISCLOSURE FORM

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE STONE CANON RANCH
METROPOLITAN DISTRICT AND THE SECRETARY OF STATE

FROM:

RE: Disclosure of Conflict or Potential Conflict of Interest

//-" ~7
I, / M/?Z¢/ 'VM , am a member of the Board of Directors of the Stone
Caiion Ranch MctropolitAQ}{isuicl (the “gistrict")‘

In accordance with Section 24-18-109(3)(b), Section 24-18-110, Section 32-1-902, and Section 18-8-308,
C.R.S,, I hereby give notice to the District and the Secretary of State that to the best of my knowledge, information
and belief as of the date hereof, and as disclosed herein, 1 have a conflict or a potential conflict of interest which
may impinge on my fiduciary duty and the public trust with respect to the matters set forth on Exhibit A, attached
hereto and incorporated herein. ‘

Further, in accordance with appticable law, Bxhibit B, attached hereto and incorporated herein, contains
disclosure of my ownership of any interest in property within the boundaries of the District, and any affiliation I
may have with any business(es) or other‘private entity(ies), and the nature of any financial interest, with respect to
my qualification as a director and to any other specific transaction under consideralion by the Board of Directors of
the District, which may give rise to my conflict or potentiatConflict of interest.
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